
Yoncalla School District 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING 
September 19, 2024 

292 5th Street 
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room 

Yoncalla, OR 97499 
 

School Board meeting is also be available on Facebook Live. 
 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/ 
School Board email: ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us 

 
6:00 PM  CALL TO ORDER 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
   

 I. AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDANCE. Student of the Month 
Awards to Max Helmholtz, Adaleigh Bowman, Seth Wells, Jayden Churchwell, 
Easton Collins, Wyatt Churchwell, Riley Calkins 

   

 II. PUBLIC FORUM 
 II. The public is invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a limited time 

of 3 (three) minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems, except that 
public or board criticism of personnel of the district will be heard only in 
executive session. Such items should be brought to the attention of the  
superintendent at least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting. Public 
Forum will be limited to 30 minutes. 

   

 III. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
   

 IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
  A. Minutes of the August 15, 2024 Board Meeting 

B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update 
C. Surplus of Science Curriculum 

   

 V. INFORMATION ITEMS 
A. OSBA Legislative Roadshow, hosted by the Douglas ESD, Tuesday, 

October 29, 6:30 PM. 
B. OSBA Annual Convention, November 7-9, Portland, Oregon 

   

 VI. REPORTS 
  A. High School Principal Report 

B. Elementary Principal Report 
C. Pre-school Report 
D. Financial Report 
E. Superintendent Report 

   

 VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. None 

   

 VIII. ACTION ITEMS 
A.  None. 

   

 IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Next board meeting,  October 17, 2024 

   

 X. OTHER BUSINESS 
   

 XI. ADJOURN 

 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/


 

 

Yoncalla School District 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR MEETING 
August 15, 2024 
295 5th Street 

Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room 
Yoncalla, OR 97499 

 

Meetings are now open to the public. They will also be available on Facebook Live. 
https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/ 

School Board email: ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us 
 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT  ADMINISTRATION PRESENT 
Cathey Grimes, Chair 
Della Orcutt, Board Chair 
Fawn Sybrant 
Lisa Frasieur 
Twila McDonald 
 

Brian Berry 
Erin Helgren 
Chelsea Ross  
Megan Barber 
 

Kelly Cook 
Cody Reed 
Laurie Simleness            
 

 
 

   

6:00 PM I. CALL TO ORDER 
   

 II. REORGANIZE SCHOOL BOARD 
A. Elect Board Chair. Chair Grimes nominated Director Orcutt to serve as Board 

Chair, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously. 
B. Elect Vice Chair. Director Orcutt nominated Chair Grimes to serve as Board Vice 

Chair. Director Van Loon seconded, passed unanimously. 
Newly appointed Board Chair Orcutt took her seat, and the meeting was continued. 

  

 III. PUBLIC FORUM 

  The public is invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a limited time 
of 3 (three) minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems, except that 
public or board criticism of district personnel will be heard only in executive 
session. Such items should be brought to the attention of the superintendent at 
least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting. Public Forum will be 
limited to 30 minutes. None. 

  

 IV. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA: 
Under consent agenda, the following items were added: 
         R.    Hiring of Daren Purcell as Middle School Football Coach 
         S.    Hiring of Kimberly Delwisch as Elementary Instructional Assistant 
         T.    Hiring of Rochelle Greer as Elementary Instructional Assistant 
         U.    Hiring of Sara Drennen as Elementary Instructional Assistant 
         V.    Hiring of Katie Calkins as Elementary Instructional Assistant 
         W.   Hiring of Samantha Purcell as Elementary Instructional Assistant 
         X.    Hiring of Aaliyah Singler for Preschool Instructional Assistant 
         Y.    Hiring of Sam Niko for Preschool Instructional Assistant 
Under Action Items, the following items were added: 

C. Consider for Approval Hiring of Susan Prouty, ES Special Education Teacher 
D. Consider for Approval Hiring of Greyson Caraway, Elementary Teacher 
E. Consider for Approval Holdem Elkins as High School Teacher 
F. Consider for Approval Amelia Grabinksi for High School Teacher 

Director Frasieur made a motion to approve the consent agenda as adjusted, Director 
Grimes seconded, passed unanimously.  

  

 V. CONSENT AGENDA 
  A. 

B. 
 
 

Minutes of the Board Meeting, June 20, 2024 
Accounts Payable/Funding Update  

 
 

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/
mailto:ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us


 
 

C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 
G. 
H. 
I. 
J. 
 

K. 
    L. 

M. 
N. 
O. 

 
P. 
Q. 
R. 
S. 
T. 
U. 
V. 
W. 
X. 
Y. 

 

 
 
Designate Brian Berry as Chief Executive Officer/Clerk 
Designate Kelly Cook as Deputy Clerk 
Designate Brian Berry as Custodians of Funds 
Authorize Facsimile Signature of Brian Berry and Danielle Littlefield 
Appoint Brian Berry as Budget Officer 
Designate Brian Berry as District Election Authority 
Designate US Bank as Bank Depository 
Authorize Investment of Funds with Local Government Investment Pool and US 
Bank 
Appoint Dole Coalwell Attorneys OR OSBA as General Legal Counsel 
Appoint Oregon School Boards Association as Labor Relations Consultant 
Appoint Zolezzi Insurance as Insurance Agent of Record 
Designate Neuner, Davidson and Cooley as auditor of Record 
Appoint Brian Berry as person designated to represent Yoncalla SD in matters 
pertaining to AHERA (Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Action) 
Hiring of Chelsea Ross as High School Girls Volleyball Coach 
Hiring of Nicole Noffsinger as Assistant High School Girls Volleyball Coach 
Hiring of Daren Purcell as Middle School Football Coach 
Hiring of Kimberly Delwisch as Elementary Instructional Assistant 
Hiring of Rochelle Greer as Elementary Instructional Assistant  
Hiring of Sara Drennen as Elementary Instructional Assistant 
Hiring of Katie Calkins as Elementary Instructional Assistant 
Hiring of Samantha Purcell as Elementary Instructional Assistant 
Hiring of Aaliyah Singler for Preschool Instructional Assistant 
Hiring of Sam Niko for Preschool Instructional Assistant 
Director Sybrant made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, Director Grimes 
seconded, passed unanimously. 

  

 VI. REPORTS 
  A. High School Principal Report 
  B. Elementary Principal Report 
  C. Pre-school Report 
  D. Financial Update 
  C. Superintendent Report 
  

 X. ACTION ITEMS 
  A. 

 
 

B. 
 
 

C. 
     
 

D. 
 
 

E. 
 
 

F. 

Consider for Approval Hiring of Jessica Smith, Preschool Teacher. Director Van 
Loon made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed 
unanimously. 
Consider for Approval Hiring o f Marlii Smith as Preschool Teacher. Director 
Grimes made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed 
unanimously. 
Consider for approval Hiring of Susan Prouty, ES Special Education Teacher. 
Director McDonald made a motion to approve, Director Grimes seconded, passed 
four-one, with Director Orcutt abstaining. 
Consider for approval Hiring of Greyson Carraway as Elementary Teacher. 
Director Frasieur made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed 
unanimously. 
Consider for approval hiring of Holdem Elkins for high School teacher. Director 
Sybrant made a motion to approve, Director Frasieur seconded, passed 
unanimously. 
Consider for Approval Hiring of Amelia Grabinksi for High School Teacher. 
Director Frasieur made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed 
unanimously. 

  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 

XI. 

 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

  • Regular Board Meeting, September 19th, 2024, 6:00 PM 

• Community BBQ, August 22nd, 2024 
  

 XII. ADJOURN. Director Frasieur made a motion to adjourn, Director Sybrant seconded, 
meeting was adjourned at 7:10 PM.      

   

 



�����������	����
����� ��������� ��������� ��
������������ ��
������ ���������������  ��
�����!"���� � ��
�������#�����!"���� ������#�������������  �$ �%��� �&���� '''' ()**+,-�.+/*01�-/2+1 345'67�������������� 849387������������ '4':;49997������������� 5458;7���������������� '< '4'534'=57����������� '4':;49997����������� '99< >7������������������������'''; ?*@A*�.+/*01�-/2+1 '46=37�������������� ;4B6;7������������ ;849997������������������� =4='B7���������������� '5< ;9485=7����������������� ;849997����������������� '99< >7������������������������'''3 (A),-.�-/2�1/C+1 >7������������������ >7���������������� >7�������������������������� >7�������������������� 9< >7������������������������ >7������������������������ 9< >7������������������������'8'9 @,-+*1-�A,�@,D+1-E+,-1 ;458B7�������������� =48';7������������ ;849997������������������� 643B57���������������� ;:< '64B3;7����������������� ;849997����������������� '99< >7������������������������'6=9 (A>()**@()C/*�F++1 >7������������������ >7���������������� 549997��������������������� >7�������������������� 9< 549997������������������� 549997������������������� '99< >7������������������������':39 *+,-/C�A*�C+/1+�1A)*(+1 >7������������������ ;49997������������ >7�������������������������� ;49997���������������� ;99< G;4999H7������������������ >7������������������������ 9< >7������������������������':B9 *+(AD+*.�AF�+2?+,1+1 >7������������������ >7���������������� >7�������������������������� >7�������������������� 9< >7������������������������ >7������������������������ 9< >7������������������������'::9 E@1(+CC/,+A)1 >7������������������ :436:7������������ 5949997������������������� :436:7���������������� ';< 694B;'7����������������� 5949997����������������� '99< >7������������������������;'9' (A),-.�1(IAAC�F),J >7������������������ >7���������������� 348997��������������������� >7�������������������� 9< 348997������������������� 348997������������������� '99< >7������������������������;'9; K+,+*/C�+1J�F),J1 >7������������������ >7���������������� =949997������������������� >7�������������������� 9< =949997����������������� =949997����������������� '99< >7������������������������;':: A-I+*�@EE+J@/-+�*+1A)*(+1 >7������������������ 3367��������������� ;49997��������������������� 3367������������������� '6< '4BB37������������������� ;49997������������������� '99< >7������������������������3'9' 11F�>�K+,+*/C�1)??A*- B;84'B37��������� 39346:=7������� 34BB949997������������� :;54:867����������� ;8< ;463'49=37����������� 34BB949997����������� '99< >7������������������������3'93 (AEEA,�1(IAAC�F),J >7������������������ >7���������������� 3349997������������������� >7�������������������� 9< 3349997����������������� 3349997����������������� '99< >7������������������������3':: *+1-*@(-+J�K*/,-1>@,>/@J >7������������������ >7���������������� >7�������������������� 9< >7������������������������ >7������������������������ 9< >7������������������������=59' F+J+*/C�FA*+1-�F++1 >7������������������ >7���������������� '949997������������������� >7�������������������� 9< '949997����������������� '949997����������������� '99< >7������������������������8399 1/C+L(AE?�F@2+J�/11+-1 >7������������������ >7���������������� >7�������������������� 9< >7������������������������ >7������������������������ 9< >7������������������������8=99 M+K@,,@,K�F),J�M/C >7������������������ >7���������������� '43'=49997������������� >7�������������������� 9< '43'=49997����������� '43'=49997����������� '99< >7������������������������NOPPQRST NPUSQSPV NOQPTUQRVV TOWQPVTN����������� WR� 84=3'4':'7����������� OQPTUQRVVN����������� WVV� XN������������������������'999 @,1-*)(-@A, ;=43''7������������ '664=:87������� 3493'438'7������������� ;9'459B7����������� 6< ;45;:48==7����������� 3493'438'7����������� '99< >7������������������������;999 1)??A*-�1+*D@(+1 ;9948=;7��������� '=84':'7������� ;433B4'=:7������������� 3=8463;7����������� '8< '4::94='67����������� ;433B4'=:7����������� '99< >7������������������������3999 +YZ[\]\̂_[�̀�(abbcŶZd�1[\êf[_ >7������������������ >7���������������� >7�������������������������� >7�������������������� 9< >7������������������������ >7������������������������ 9< >7������������������������8999 -*/,1F+*1 >7������������������ >7���������������� '3849997����������������� >7�������������������� 9< '3849997��������������� '3849997��������������� '99< >7������������������������B999 (A,-@,K+,(@+1 >7������������������ >7���������������� ==849997����������������� >7�������������������� 9< >7������������������������ >7������������������������ 9< G==84999H7�������������6999 ),/??*A?�+,J@,K�M/C >7������������������ >7���������������� ==849997����������������� >7�������������������� 9< >7������������������������ >7������������������������ 9< G==84999H7�������������UUgQhRPN��������� PUUQOhON������� OQPTUQRVVN������������� RgSQRPTN����������� T� gQTRgQTOWN����������� RQRVUQRVVN����������� hO� %hTVQVVV&N�������������gVhQSUSN��������� RQVggN������������ VN����������������������������� gWPQSSWN����������� gSOQUUTN��������������� NhTVQVVV Wg�; EaYZijd�A][\kẐYl�(a_Z_m�� ;6346B:7�an�EaYZi_�Za�A][\kZ[m�� 3o;8EaYZijd�A][\kẐYl�(a_Z_m�� =8548=;7�an�EaYZi_�Za�A][\kZ[m�� ;
�p������p������q���p�r����p��

�st��
����������u��p����
������������� v��������r��	�w��xy ����� �v�� ����u���������� v��

�����r��	�w�� $ �� v��

��z����� � ����u����X�u����WVVu��Ug{UR�p��	�u��|�t��} ������������	����	v����w�PWQ�UVUg



���������	��
��������������������������� �������������� ������������ ������������ ���������
���� ����� ���������
���� �
�������������	��
���
����������������������� �����
������� �
�������
� ���
������� ������������� �
����������� �
����������
 ���������������	��
��������������������������� �������
����� �
���
����� ����������� �
������
���
 �
�
��������� �����
����� ���������������	��
��������������������������� �
��������� ����� ����� �
��������� ����� �
��������� 
���������������	��
��������������������������� ����������� ����� ����� ����������� ����� ����������� 
���������������	��
��������������������������� ����������� ����� ����� ����������� ����� ����������� 
����������������������������
�� ������ ����� ����� ������ ����
�������� ����
�������
�������������
� !"�#$�%&'#()������ ����� ����� ������ ����
�������� ����
�������
�*(+!"�,#)+-. ������������
�
/#!0+--+�102##-�345)(40)�678�99:;<=��;>?@ABBB�CDE%3�% FD%,�EFF%DF%GE,GDH1BBB �I
I�����A:>��J=@�K450+-�/&+(.���8L8MN8L8O �I�
I����	:��J=@����P;QR@= �J<R@�	:��J=@ S	� PJTJ<9@ �<9;>?AJ<9@ P;QR@=�PJTJ<9@��P;QUAV<=�J99:;<=W�XV=Y�Z@A:�?JTJ<9@�<9T;Q@�[A@�@<9;>?AJ<9@�@W9AV[=V:< �VT=@A��<9;>?AJ<9@��@=JVT�?\��J=@��J<R@�;?=:=JT�?\�]:TTJ[W@�̂JW_�̀9T;Q@��<J9=Va@��99:;<=W�XV=Y�Z@A:�?JTJ<9@

UAV<=@Q� ��I
�I���� ���
����Û A[=���@<�[=�@[:A=� �����
��� UJR@� 




������� ������� ��	
�����
����
	
��
 ������� ������
������
�� ������������� � ���!"����
�� � ��#!��
��������� �����
���$������
	
��
%&&&&'()**+,-�./0+1 &2&3425678�������������������������� &2&5724448������������������ 929:78����������������������� &2&9;2&698��������������� &2&5724448������������������������� '8�������������������������&&&7'<*=>*�?+/*1@�./0+1 7A2:;38������������������������������� 7:24448����������������������� 626&38����������������������� 742:968�������������������� 7:24448������������������������������ '8�������������������������&&&;'(>),-B�./0�C/D+1 '8�������������������������������������� '8������������������������������ '8��������������������������� '8��������������������������� '8������������������������������������� '8�������������������������&:&4'E,-+*+1-�>,�E,F+1-G+,-1 552::68������������������������������� 7:24448����������������������� A2;398����������������������� &A23;78�������������������� 7:24448������������������������������ '8�������������������������&A64'(>'()**=H)D/*�I++1 32:668��������������������������������� 924448�������������������������� '8��������������������������� 924448����������������������� 924448��������������������������������� '8�������������������������&5;4'J+,-/D�>*�K+/1+�C>)*H+1 &924448������������������������������� '8������������������������������ 724448����������������������� L72444M8��������������������� '8������������������������������������� '8�������������������������&534'J+H>F+*B�>N�O0P+,Q=-)*+ ;257&8��������������������������������� '8������������������������������ '8��������������������������� '8��������������������������� '8������������������������������������� '8�������������������������&554'R=1H+DD/,+>)1�E,H>G+ 5&2A4&8������������������������������� 9424448����������������������� 52;A58����������������������� A4237&8�������������������� 9424448������������������������������ '8�������������������������7&4&'(>),-B�CHS>>D�I),Q &629378������������������������������� ;2:448�������������������������� '8��������������������������� ;2:448����������������������� ;2:448��������������������������������� '8�������������������������7&47'T+,+*/D�OCU�I),Q1 7A2A538������������������������������� 6424448����������������������� '8��������������������������� 6424448�������������������� 6424448������������������������������ '8�������������������������7&55'�V-S+*�=GG+Q=/-+�*+1>)*H+1 &2;&;8��������������������������������� 724448�������������������������� ;;A8��������������������������� &233;8����������������������� 724448��������������������������������� '8��������������������������W���
��
	
��
%;&4&'CHS>>D�C)PP>*-�I),Q ;277929&78�������������������������� ;233424448������������������ 57925:A8������������������� 72A;&246;8��������������� ;233424448������������������������� '8�������������������������;&4;'(>GG>,�CHS>>D�I),Q ;725&:8������������������������������� ;;24448����������������������� '8��������������������������� ;;24448�������������������� ;;24448������������������������������ '8�������������������������;&55'V-S+*�J+1-*=H-+Q�T*/,-1 '8�������������������������������������� '8��������������������������� '8��������������������������� '8������������������������������������� '8��������������������������X
�
�����
	
��
694&'I+Q+*/D�I>*+1-�I++1 ;:2:&38������������������������������� &424448����������������������� '8��������������������������� &424448�������������������� &424448������������������������������ '8�������������������������:;44'�C/D+�(>GP�I=0+Q�Y11+-1 '8��������������������������� '8��������������������������� '8������������������������������������� '8��������������������������������
	
��
 62A6526&;8�������������������������� :24A92:448������������������ 53&2;458������������������� 62&&A2&5&8��������������� :24A92:448������������������������� '8������������������������������� Z�
��#���
����
��[� :2&&4247;8�������������������������� :256A2:448������������������ :6A2:;58������������������� 625:6253&8��������������� :2:472:448������������������������� L66:2444M8����������������
	
��
��	
�����
��� Z�
��#���
� L;3423&4M8���������������������������� L9352444M8�������������������� 6&;2AA&8������������������� L9;A2AA&M8����������������� L6762444M8��������������������������� 66:24448�����������������
�#��#���X����������
 &2:3:25;58�������������������������� &2;&624448������������������ '8��������������������������� &2;&624448��������������� &2;&624448������������������������� '8������������������������� ��#���X����������
� &274:2;758�������������������������� 66:24448��������������������� 6&;2AA&8������������������� 6A327758������������������ \]�̂���_���������������������������� 66:24448����������������� Z�
��#���
���̀�X����#��%E,1-*)H-=>, 72:4&2A;68�������������������������� ;24;&2;:&8������������������ 74&29438������������������� 729752:668��������������� ;24;&2;:&8������������������������� L4M8���������������������������C)PP>*-�C+*F=H+1 72&7:25958�������������������������� 72;;32&658������������������ ;6:2A;78������������������� &255426&A8��������������� 72;;32&658������������������������� 48����������������������������O,-+*P*=1+�a�(>GG),=-B�C+*F=H+ '8�������������������������������������� '8������������������������������ '8��������������������������� '8��������������������������� '8������������������������������������� '8�������������������������.*/,1N+*1 6972;448����������������������������� &;:24448��������������������� '8��������������������������� &;:24448������������������ &;:24448���������������������������� '8�������������������������(>,-=,b+,HB '8�������������������������������������� 66:24448��������������������� '8��������������������������� '8��������������������������� '8������������������������������������� L66:2444M8����������������������"̀�X����#�� :2&&4247;8�������������������������� :256A2:448������������������ :6A2:;58������������������� 625:6253&8��������������� :2:472:448������������������������� L66:2444M8���������������

������������c�d��̀��ê�����f g ��$�Xg� ���������W�h�����#���#��X#����#����	
�	#
[ �������



����������	���	
������������� ���������� ���������� ���������� �������������� �� �������������� ��������������	�����	
������������� ������� ����������� ����������� ����������� �� ����������� �������	���� �������!���"�������������� ������� ����������� ���������� ����������� �� ����������� �������#�������$	���%������������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ ���"�����$��	$������������������ ������ ����������� ����������� ���������� �� ���������� ���������������&��$�%��'���������� ������� �� �� ������� �� ������� ��� ����	$���'�%��'����������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ �����&��������"�'�	��������������������� ������ ��������� ��������� ����������� �� ����������� ��������&��$���������%��'���������� ��������� ���������� ������������� �������������� �� �������������� ��������""�����&��$�%��'���������� ������� �� �� ������� �� ������� ���%�'��	$�%������%������������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ ���(� ����� �%��'�(	$	���# ����	$��������� ���������� �� �� ���������� �� ���������� ���%��')�� ����	$�%��'�#�� ����������� ������������� ����������� ������������� �� ������������� ��������������!��������������� ������� �� ������������� ���������� �� ���������� #������%�'���!�#����*����!��� �	������������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ ���%��')��%�'��	$� �	����#��� ������� �� ������������� ��������� �� ��������� #��������������������!��"��������������� ������ �������� ��������� ��������� �� ��������� ��������	��%���%��"� ����	$�%��'���������� ������� �� �� ������� �� ������� ���(� ����� �%��'�(	$	���#($' ��"���������� ������� �� �� ������� �� ������� ���%��')��($' ��"�+�����#��� �������� �������� ��������� ������������� �� ������������� ��������������������!��"��������������� ������� ��������� ��������� �������� �� �������� ��������!��������!�'�'���&���%��'������������ ���������� �� �� ���������� �� ���������� ���(� ����� �%��'�(	$	���#���"�$����������� �������� �� �� �������� �� �������� ���%��')�����"�$��"���������!��#��� ����������� ��������� ��������� ������������ �� ������������ ��������������������!��"��������������� ������� ������� ����������� ����������� �� ����������� ���������������!������������ ��������� ����������� ����������� ����������� �� ����������� ������(� ����� �%��'�(	$	������������� ����������� �� �� ����������� �� ����������� ���%��')������������!��#��� ����������� ����������� ����������� ������������� �� ������������� �������$�(�%��'�	���� ����������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ ���(� ����� �%��'�(	$	���#���'������������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ ���%��')�����'����(�'��#��� ������� �� �� ������� �� ������� ��������%��'���	��%������������� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ ���%��')�����&��$� ��%��'�#���� ������ �� �� ������ �� ������ �����&������������'� �	���#��#	�'������������ ������� ����������� ����������� ��������� �� ��������� ������%��')����	��� �	����#��� ������� ����������� ����������� ��������� �� ��������� ��������&������������ �	����#���	������������� ����������� �� �� ����������� �� ����������� ���(� ����� �%��'�(	$	��������������� ������� �� �� ������� �� ������� ���%��')�����'������!���"����	�������#���� ����������� �� �� ����������� �� ����������� �����&������������'� �	���#��#	�'������������� ����������� �� ����������� ������������� �� ������������� ������%��')��&� &���&��$���������#�"���#���� ����������� �� ����������� ������������� �� ������������� ���������"���������&��$� �	�������������� ��������� ����������� ����������� ������������� �� ������������� ������

,-./0110�2/3--1�456785/7�9:;	<<=>?@��>ABCDEEE�FGHI4�IJKGIL�JGMNIOPO.QO6EEE �+�+���%D=A�'R@C)S56/01�,O08T���;U;VN;U;W �+��+����=�'R@C) $�(>XYC@ �R?YC��=�'R@C ��' (RZR?<C �?<>ABDR?<C (>XYC@�(RZR?<C��(>X�D[?@�R<<=>?@\�][@̂�_CD=�BRZR?<C�?<Z>XC�̀DC�C?<>ABDR?<C'C\<D[̀@[=? %[Z@CD��?<>ABDR?<C�'C@R[Z�Ba�'R@C��R?YC�>B@=@RZ�Ba��=ZZR̀\C�"R\b�c<Z>XC��?R<@[dC�	<<=>?@\�][@̂�_CD=�BRZR?<C

�D[?@CX) �+��+��� �)��)���" D̀@ $ C?�̀ @�C̀=D@) ������� �RYC) �



���������	
��������		������� ������������� ����������� ����������� ������������� ����� ������������� ����� ���!�"��#�#�#�����"����������������������������� ������������� ����� ��������$�� ������������� ����� ������������� �$��� �������#�#�����"������� ������������� ����� ��������$�� ������������� ����� ������������� �$��� ����!�!�"��#"#���������������������������� ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������ ��������"�%���"������ ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������ ��&�������!	�"#�	�"��'�"�#���������������������������� ����������� ����������� ����������� ����������� ����� ����������� ����� ���������&����'�"�#������ ����������� ����������� ����������� ����������� ����� ����������� ����� 
����'�"�#����	(���&���������������������������� ��$��������� ����� ����� ��$��������� ����� ��$��������� ������ �������
)*+�',-./*������ ��$��������� ����� ����� ��$��������� ����� ��$��������� ������ ����!�!�"��#"#���������������������������� ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������ ���������"������ ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������ #�#������!����$������������������������� ���$�������� ����� ����������� ������������ ����� ������������ ����� �������#�#������"��0�#�#���!��"������$ ���$�������� ����� ����������� ������������ ����� ������������ ����� ����"�����"#�	��'�"�#���������������������������� ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������ �����������"�����"#�	��'�"�#������ ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������ �"��1��"�������������������������������������� ����������� ����� ����� ����������� ����� ����������� ������ �"��1��"�����2�"&�"�#���������������������������� ����������� ����� ����� ����������� ����� ����������� ������ ���		������	�#�������
"#������������������������������ ��������� ����� ����� ��������� ����� ��������� ������ �"#�����		����������
2���������������������������� ����� ����� ���$����� ��$���� ����� ��$���� ���� �"#�����		��2�"&�"�#���
2���������������������������� ������������ ���������$� ���������$� ��$$�������� ����� ��$$�������� ����� �"#�����		����������
2���������������������������� ������������� ���$�������� ���$�������� ������������� ����� ������������� ���$$ ���"��	

	��#������������������������������ ����������� ����� ����� ����������� ����� ����������� ������ ��#������#�"�������������������������������� ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������ 2'�����'������2"�"������		������������������������������ ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������ ��������		����!�������� ������������� �������$��$� �������$��$� ������������� ����� ������������� ����� #�"�&�����#��#�	�����&��'���������������������������� ����� ������� ������� ����� ����� ����� ���� #�"�&����	�"#�	������������������������������ ������������� ����� ����� ������������� ����� ������������� ������ �������#�"�&���	3�#������ ������������� ������� ������� ������������� ����� ������������� ������ #�"�&��	

�'�"�#���	�������������������������������� ��������������� ����� ����� ��������������� ����� ��������������� ������ �������#�"�&����	

���#1���	3�#�'�"�#������ ��������������� ����� ����� ��������������� ����� ��������������� ������ ��#��#�	����!�
�#�$��������������������������� ��������� ���$���� ��$����� ���$����� ����� ���$����� $���� �	�#��2�#�	���0��	�"#�	��$��������������������������� ����������� ����� ����� ����������� ����� ����������� ������ 2'�����'������2"�"������	�"�$��������������������������� ������������ ����� ����� ������������ ����� ������������ ������ ����������	�"��������$�� �����$������ ���$���� ��$����� ������$����� ����� ������$����� ����� 456�78�9:;7<=���������������� �������$����� ��������������� ���������������� ����� ����������������><?56�@7=?AB ����� 

C75D?AA?�EDF77A�GHI=<HD=�JKL"++MN./��NOPQ,RRR�STU9G�94VT9@�4TWX9:Y:5Z:IRRR �%�%�����,MO��-/Q�[HID?A�C:?<B���L\L]XL\L̂ �%��%����#M��-/Q�'��2N_̀Q/ �-.̀Q�#M��-/Q 1#� 2-a-.+Q .+NOP,-.+Q 2N_̀Q/�2-a-.+Q �2N_�,)./�-++MN./*�b)/c�dQ,M�P-a-.+Q�.+aN_Q�e,Q�Q.+NOP,-.+Q�Q*+,)e/)M. �)a/Q,�.+NOP,-.+Q��Q/-)a�Pf��-/Q��-.̀Q�NP/M/-a�Pf��Maa-e*Q�
-*gh+aN_Q��.-+/)iQ�"++MN./*�b)/c�dQ,M�P-a-.+Q

�,)./Q_� ��%��%���� $��������
 ,e/'�'Q.�e/�QeM,/� ��������� �-̀Q� �



��������������	
�
�������
����������	���������������������  ������!���"
���#�
��$%&%'(�)*+*,-*.&�/012�34�/5�67*�$3&38(&999�:;.<*6=��� >�����!���"
���#�
��$?&?3@�)*+*,-*.&�3%4�/5�67*�$('&999�:;.<*6=��� A�����
�����A���
�B���
��$C&D@%�)*+*,-*.&�(84�/5�67*�$('&999�:;.<*6=���  �E �����������
��$9�)*+*,-*.�F<F,0G6�F0�$%&999�:;.<*6=��� H�
��������
��$8&DC8�)*+*,-*.&�3(4�/5�67*�$%9&999�:;.<*6=��� II��E�J�������IKK�����$8(%&8'C�)*+*,-*.&�('4�/5�67*�$D&@@9&999�:;.<*6=�������H�����	���������$8@3&D98�+/11*+6*.&�L7,+7�,G�3'4�/5�67*�$@&D8(&'99�:;.<*6*.=�M#K��N����
���� A�
���������$(93&%9@�GO*06&�C4�/5�67*�$D&9D3&D'3�:;.<*6=��� IKK����I������
��$D?'&CD(�GO*06&�3'4�/5�67*�$(&DD@&3?8�:;.<*6=�������H�����	�M#K��N����
��$'?C&'D8�GO*06&�84�/5�67*�$@&D8(&'99�:;.<*6=�M�N����P��������$?3D&CC3&�L,67�F�O/G,6,-*�-F),F0+*�/5�$?C@&((8�+/QOF)*.�6/�67*�5/)*+FG6*.�:F1F0+*=� ����
�����R*-*0;*�,G�:*1/L�:;.<*6�*SO*+6F6,/0G&�L7,1*�*SO*0.,6;)*G�F)*�F1G/�;0.*)�:;.<*6=�T7*�*0.,0<�:F1F0+*�,G�O/G,6,-*&�,0.,+F6,0<�F�G;)O1;G&�:;6�)*U*+6G�F�0**.�5/)�,QO)/-*.�)*-*0;*�<*0*)F6,/0�F0.�*SO*0.,6;)*�F1,<0Q*06=�T7*�.,G6),+6�,G�F+6,-*12�L/)V,0<�6/�F..)*GG�67*G*�,GG;*G�F0.�F06,+,OF6*G�)*-*0;*G�Q/)*�,01,0*�L,67�67*�:;.<*6�FG�67*�2*F)�O)/<)*GG*G=�WWWWWWWWWWWW��N���XKN�����T7*�F00;F1�F;.,6�5/)�67*�((Y(D�ZG+F1�2*F)�:2�67*�[)*</0�\*OF)6Q*06�/5�].;+F6,/0�[̂\]_�7FG�:**0�+/QO1*6*.�F0.�FOO)/-*.=�T7*�F;.,6�5/)�67*�(DY(?�ZG+F1�2*F)�,G�O)/<)*GG,0<�GQ//6712&�L,67�F;.,6/)G�,0�67*�Z0F1�G6F<*G�/5�)*-,*L=�̀�FQ�+;))*0612�FLF,6,0<�67*�Z0F1�.)F56�5/)�)*-,*L�:*5/)*�67*�)*1*FG*�/5�67*�/a,+,F1�F;.,6�)*O/)6=��R*GO*+65;112�G;:Q,66*.&��b*112�c//V�d;G,0*GG�eF0F<*)�f/0+F11F�g+7//1�\,G6),+6�D(�



NOV. 7-9, 2024 | PORTLAND MARRIOTT DOWNTOWN WATERFRONT

OSBA’S 78TH ANNUAL CONVENTION

AT-A-GLANCE AGENDA 

All in for Students

The OSBA Annual Convention is Oregon’s premier continuing 

education conference delivering practical solutions to help school 

boards, their superintendents and administrative professionals 

improve student learning and achievement. Whether it’s your first 

time attending or you’ve been to the convention before, you’ll 

leave with practical ideas and a renewed commitment to help your 

board accomplish the crucial work ahead. The convention features 

some of the best practices from school boards, OSBA partners 

and educational organizations across the state.

Rev. 09-16-2024

Overview



OSBA’S 78TH ANNUAL CONVENTIONAT-A-GLANCE AGENDA 

7–8 a.m.   Registration

8–9 a.m.   Breakfast 

9–10:15 a.m.  Session 

10:15–10:30 a.m.  Break 

10:30–11:45 a.m.  Session

11:45 a.m.–1 p.m.  Lunch 

1–2:15 p.m.  Session

2:15–2:30 p.m.  Break 

2:30–3:45 p.m.  Session

3-6 p.m.  Convention Registration

3:45–4 p.m.  Leadership Institute 
  Gold Level Award Pick Up 

4–6 p.m.  Visit with Exhibitors 
  and Welcome Social

7–8 a.m.   Registration

8–9 a.m.  Breakfast Program

9–10:15 a.m.  Session 

10:15–10:30 a.m.  Break

10:30–11:45 a.m.  Session

11:45 a.m.–1 p.m.  Lunch Program

1–2:15 p.m.  Session

2:15–2:30 p.m.  Break 

2:30–3:45 p.m.  Session

3-6 p.m.  Convention Registration

3:45–4 p.m.  Administrative Professionals
  Workshop Certificate Pick Up

4–6 p.m.  Visit with Exhibitors
  and Welcome Social

THURSDAY, NOV. 7   
PRECONFERENCE OSBA LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE 
GOLD LEVEL

THURSDAY, NOV. 7  
ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONALS PRECONFERENCE  

All in for Students

Join us for a a full-day to hear about how 
research-based best practices impact student 
achievement and earn all the credits needed 
for your Gold-Level Leadership Institute 
credential!

TOPICS INCLUDE: 

• Organizational Culture and Climate

• Using Data for Student Success

• Culturally Responsive Practices  
in Governance

• Innovative Practices and Systems  
Thinking in Governance

Join us for a full-day designed for 
administrative professionals in board 
support roles. Key topics include agenda 
planning, managing disrupted meetings 
and online presence and strengthening 
board-clerk partnerships through clear 
communication and operating 
agreements. Whether you’re a 
beginner or experienced, you’ll 
gain practical tools and 
insights to empower your 
leadership and elevate 
your impact.



7 a.m.–4:30 p.m.  Registration   

7–8 a.m.  Networking Breakfast  

7–8 a.m.                      Oregon Rural School Board Members Caucus 
  Meeting and Breakfast

7:30 a.m.–4:30 p.m.  Visit with Exhibitors

8 a.m.–4 p.m.  Council of School Attorneys Workshop 

8:30–10:30 a.m.  General Session 
  OSBA Board President Opening Remarks • OSBA Executive Director
  Remarks • Board Member of the Year Remarks • Student Performance 
  Keynote: Brandon Fleming - The Great Equalizer: Building Bridges
  Through Education Policy and Empathetic Communication

10:30 a.m.–4:15 p.m. Student Showcase 

10:30–11 a.m.  Break/Keynote Book Signing 

11 a.m.–12:15 p.m.  Workshops  

12:30–1:30 p.m.  Lunch Program

1:30–2:30 p.m.  Region Roundtable Discussions 

2:30–3 p.m.  Break 

3–4:15 p.m.  Workshops

4:30–5:30 p.m.  Oregon School Board Members of Color Caucus Meeting

5–7 p.m.   Garrett Hemann Robertson, P.C. Reception

FRIDAY, NOV. 8 
CONVENTION DAY 1

OSBA’S 78TH ANNUAL CONVENTIONAT-A-GLANCE AGENDA 
All in for Students

SATURDAY, NOV. 9 
CONFERENCE DAY 2



SUNDAY, NOV. 10 

OSBA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

7–10 a.m.  Registration

7 a.m.–3 p.m.  Visit with Exhibitors 

7:30–8:30 a.m.  Networking Breakfast 

8:45–10:30 a.m.  General Session
  OSBA Board President-Elect Remarks and Capitol Watch 

10:30–11 a.m.   Break

11 a.m.–12:15 p.m.   Workshops

12:30–1:45 p.m.  Lunch Program 
  Keynote: Eric Sheninger, Disruptive Thinking in Our Classrooms: Preparing 

Learners for Their Future, Regarding Artificial Intelligence (AI).

1:45–2 p.m.  Break 

2–3:15 p.m.                Workshops

3:15–3:45 p.m.  Break/Keynote Book Signing 

3:45–4 p.m.  OSBA Annual Membership Meeting

4–5 p.m.  Hot Topics Roundtable Discussions 

5:15–6:15 p.m.  OSBA Legislative Policy Committee Meeting 

6:30–8:30 p.m.  LGBTQIA2S+ Advisory Committee Meeting

8:30-9 a.m.  Breakfast 

9 a.m.–12 p.m.  OSBA Board of Directors Meeting

OSBA’S 78TH ANNUAL CONVENTIONAT-A-GLANCE AGENDA 
All in for Students

SATURDAY, NOV. 9 
CONVENTION DAY 2




	August 15, 2024 School Board Minutes.docx
	24.08 CASH FLOW
	24.08 EXPENDITURES
	24.08 OVERVIEW
	24.08 REVENUES
	Sepember 19, 2024 Agenda
	24.08 Business Mgr Rpt
	OSBA 78th Annual Convention-Agenda at a Glance
	OSBA Legislative Road Show, Oct. 29, 2024

